Town of Dublin
Council Minutes
February 19, 2026

The Town of Dublin held its monthly meeting on Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 7:00 pm, in
Council Chambers. Present: Mayor Debbie Lyons. Council members present: Juliana Cox,
Debbie Hager, Edith Hampton, Doug Poe and Jared Smith. Absent: Wayne Seagle. Others
present: Town Manager and Clerk of Council Darrin Cullip, Chief of Police David King, Jr.
Treasurer Kimberly Dalton, Administrative Assistant Deanna Marshall and guest.

Call to Order
Mayor Lyons welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Lyons asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes of November 19, 2025

Mayor Lyons asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the January
15, 2026 minutes. Jared Smith made a motion to accept the minutes. Debbie Hager seconded.

Roll call:
Doug Poe Yes Debbie Hager Yes
Juliana Cox Yes Jared Smith Yes
Edith Hampton Yes Wayne Seagle Absent

Vote: 5-Yes; 1-Absent

Reports of Officials

Kim Dalton, Treasurer

Mrs. Dalton stated Edmonds Gov Tech, the new software program was moving along.
First phase will be financials, human resource and payroll training starting April 1*. Second
phase will start March 1%, A phone call is scheduled for February 20" which will be a data pull



on water billing, taxes and work order system. Mrs. Dalton stated she was waiting on credentials
for the direct deposit to begin.

David A. King, Jr.. Police Chief

Chief King stated the department was maintaining.

Darrin Cullip, Utility

Mr. Cullip stated things were good. Utility Department has been working on ramps on
the last two buildings at the Industrial Park. One warehouse is rented as soon as the ramp is
completed and there is interest in the other warehouse. Matt Nester is working on the old brush
truck that came from the Fire Department. The tanker bed has been taken off and a dump bed
will be installed.

Committee Reports

NRV Airport Commission

Mrs. Cox stated the last meeting was short and everything was good.

Virginia’s First (VFRIFA)

Mrs. Hampton stated the first meeting is scheduled for March 1.
NRRA

Mrs. Lyons stated she got the dates mixed up and didn’t attend the last meeting. The next
meeting is scheduled for Wednesday February 25%.

Mount Rogers Cigarette Tax Broad

Mr. Cullip stated everything was going well, no changes. The board is trying to build a
reserve.

Old Business
There was no old business.
New Business

NRRA Joe Levine




Executive Director of NRRA Joe Levine introduced Ike Snider, manager of the NRRA.
Mr. Levine updated council on the changes going on at the landfill and invited council members
to come by for a tour.

Budget Report January, 2026

Mr. Cullip stated some of the total expenses are a little higher. General Fund Revenues
are 48%; General Fund Expenditures are 50%; VDOT Eligible Expenditures are 61%.
Enterprise Fund Revenues are 65% and Total Capital Outlay Expenditures are 22%.

Brownfield Grant Update

Mr. Cullip stated the engineers have been hired. Jr Moye showed Sandy Warner with
CHA around the Industrial Park. The main focus is the boiler building, there will be structural
testing done.

Audit Update

Mr. Cullip stated he has sent information to Robert, Farmer & Cox over the last couple of
weeks. There has been talk of going back before COVID and completing a cash audit. The audit
firm should start in about 30 days.

Accounting Software update

Mr. Cullip stated training will start April first. This will be a big help in showing daily
entries.

Revize Website update

Mr. Cullip stated he and Deanna completed a two-day training session. We are in the
process of adding the towns information and links.

4% of July Parade

Mr. Cullip stated Todd Day, Town Manager of Pulaski called and would like for Pulaski
to hold the 4™ of July parade again this year being the 250 Anniversary of the signing of the
Declaration of Independence. The Town of Dublin is welcomed to help and sponsor if council
would like. Mayor Lyons stated it would be great to have a joint parade with both towns and the
Board of Supervisors. It could work into something really nice. Mr. Cullip stated this is
something to try and see what kind of feed back there is. Doug Poe made a motion to be a part
of the Town of Pulaski’s 4™ of July celebration. Juliana Cox seconded.



Roll call:

Doug Poe Yes Debbie Hager Yes
Juliana Cox Yes Jared Smith Yes
Edith Hampton Yes Wayne Seagle Absent

Vote: 5-Yes; 1-Absent

Mr. Cullip stated an item needed to be added to the agenda. The resolution to the
Commonwealth Transportation Board through the Virginia Department of Transportation, to
prohibit large truck traffic on Old Giles Road. It was kicked back because of an error on the last
paragraph. The town needs to do an amended resolution. Edith Hampton made a motion to
except the amended resolution. Jared Smith seconded.

Roll call:
Doug Poe Yes Debbie Hager Yes
Juliana Cox Yes Jared Smith Yes
Edith Hampton Yes Wayne Seagle Absent

Vote: 5-Yes; 1-Absent

Public Comment

There were no public comments. Mayor Lyons adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay

Darrin T. Cullip
Clerk of Council



